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AUG 281984

Docket No. 50-461

Illinois Power Company
ATTN: Mr. W. C. Gerstner

Executive Vice President
500 South 27th Street
Decatur, IL 62525

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of August 16, 1984, informing us of the inconsistencies
in one of our inspection reports. Please amend your copy of Inspection Report"

50-461/84-11(DRP), page 9, item c. to read as follows:

c. Plant Staffing

The status of staffing for each of the areas in Plant Staff is as
follows:

% of Authorized
Positions Filled

Radiation Protection 66%
Chemistry 84%
Maintenance 87%
Technical 73%
Compliance and Configuration 92%
Radwaste 83%
Operations 98%

The IP Startup Group consisted of the following personnel:

IPC Startup Employees 73

Contractors (As of June 1, 1984)

Test Engineers 52
C&I Technicians 37*

Technical Special sts 19
Schedulers 11

Total Employees W2
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We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this matter.
,

Sincerely,

R Fisaavuh
R. F. Warnick, Chief
Projects Branch I

cc w/ltr dtd 8/16/84:
DMB/ Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII
Philip L. Willman, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Control Division

Gary N. Wright, Manager
Nuclear Facility Safety.

Jean Foy, Prairie Alliance
Allen Samuelson, A.ssistant

Attorney General,
Environmental Control Division
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